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Devin Brookhart

From: Miller, Tyra <TYMiller@sandiego.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 12:24 PM
To: CNFMSUP
Subject: SDG&E Master Permit 
Attachments: SDGE Supplemental Scoping  Letter.pdf

Please see the attached the letter from the office of Jeff Pasek.  
 
Thank You,  
Tyra Miller  
 
 

 
Tyra G. Miller  
City of San Diego  |  Public Utilities 
525 B Street | Suite 300 | San Diego, CA 92101 
Ph. (619) 533-4122 | Email Tymiller@sandiego.gov  
 

  Public Utilities | Municipal Code | Water     

 
 
 







1

Devin Brookhart

From: Santos, Remedios <RPSantos@semprautilities.com>
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 3:39 PM
To: CNFMSUP; lisa.orsaba@cpuc.ca.gov; John Porteous; Rica Nitka; ktaylor02@fs.fed.us; 

rhhawkins@fs.fed.us; dshobbs@fs.fed.us
Cc: Giles, Rebecca; Central Files; Knowd, Tim M.; Trial, Allen; de Llanos, Estela; Fred 

Bauermeister (fbauermeister@insigniaenv.com)
Subject: SDG&E Master Permit
Attachments: A.12-10-009 CNF SDG&E Master Permit  - NOP Comment Let 03-07-14.pdf

Sent on Behalf of Tim Knowd: 
 
Attached please find San Diego Gas and Electric Company (SDG&E) Comments on the Notice of Preparation 
(NOP) for the SDG&E Master Special Use Permit (MSUP) and Permit to Construct (PTC) Power Line 
Replacement Projects Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement (EIR/EIS).  (Application 
No. A.12-10-009). 
 
For questions on the attached Comments, please contact: 
 
Tim Knowd 
Project Manager 
Transmission & Distribution Projects 
8315 Century Park Court 
CP21E 
San Diego, CA  92123-1530 
Tel:  858.637.7930 
TKnowd@SempraUtilities.com 
 
 
 
 

Remedios P. Santos 
Regulatory Case Analyst 
SDG&E 
Tel#: (858) 654-1852 
Email: RPSantos@semprautilities.com 
 

 
 
 
 






	Agency Comment Letters
	AGEN_3.7.14_City of San Diego_Pasek, Jeffrey

	Applicant Comment Letters
	APP_3.7.14_SDGE_Knowd, Tim




